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WEST VIRGINIA STATE TREASURER’S OFFICE 
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. BTI170000002 
 

for 
 

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS 
INVESTMENT CONSULTING SERVICES 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

 
RVK, Inc. Questions: 
 

1. Can you please specify how long your current investment consultant has been retained?  
The current investment consultant has been retained since April 1, 2011. 
 

2. Can you please share the impetus behind the issuance of this RFP? 
The current investment consultant contract expires March 31, 2017 and has no more 
renewals available. 
 

3. How many onsite manager due diligence visits did the current investment consultant 
perform in 2015 and 2016 year-to-date? 
In 2015, the current consultant attended 3 on-site visits, two at our investment 
managers’ offices and one at our custodian bank’s offices.  In 2016, the current 
consultant has attended one on-site visit with one of our investment managers. 
 

4. How many onsite manager due diligence visits is the investment consultant expected to 
attend on an annual basis?  
Our investment consultant is expected to attend an annual on-site due diligence with 
each of our investment managers.  The BTI currently contracts with two investment 
managers.  In the past, we have typically performed an on-site due diligence visit with 
our custodian bank every other year, with the last visit occurring in 2015. 
 

5. When was the last custodian search conducted?  Is a custodian search anticipated over 
the next 12 – 18 months? 
The BTI has not performed a custodian search since 2005.  The current contract with the 
custodian expires September 30, 2019.  The BTI does not have any plans to conduct a 
custodian search in the next 12 to 18 months. 
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6. Who maintains the current custom benchmarks utilized for performance reporting 
purposes? An asset manager or your investment consultant? 
Data for the custom benchmarks are maintained by the investment consultant.  The 
investment managers also maintain this data. 
 

7. What is the most important investment issue your fund is currently facing? 
The BTI is facing a continuing decline in assets under management as a result of 
several consecutive years of shortfalls in the state’s budget.  Over the past five fiscal 
years, assets under management have fallen by approximately $1.3 billion. 
 

8. Are there any new initiatives the Board or Staff are considering in the next 12-18 
months? If so, can you please elaborate.  
Staff are considering the following initiatives over the next 12 to 18 months:  

a. Evaluating the BTI’s current offerings and whether it would be appropriate to 
expand such offerings.  The BTI offers three commingled pools:  the WV Money 
Market Pool (a prime money market fund), the WV Government Money Market 
Pool (a government money market fund) and WV Short Term Bond Pool (a fixed 
income pool with a maximum average effective duration of 2 years).  The BTI has 
been considering the feasibility and appropriateness of adding one or two 
additional pools that cover the space between the money market and fixed 
income offerings.  The two types of pools being considered are an FDIC insured 
brokered certificate of deposit pool and/or an ultra-short bond pool with a 
weighted average maturity between 120 days and one year. 

b. Evaluating the suitability of current pool ratings for the WV Money Market and 
WV Government Money Market Pools.  These two pools are currently rated 
AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.  The BTI would like to evaluate the costs and 
benefits of the maintaining the current ratings, dropping the ratings or changing 
ratings providers. 

c. Evaluating the BTI’s current investment accounting system against other 
available investment accounting systems.  The BTI currently uses State Street 
Global Exchange’s PAM for Investments.  The BTI would like to explore other 
options available and weigh the costs and benefits of continuing to utilize PAM 
versus converting to another available system. 

 
 


